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MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 20, 2020
TO: Louisiana Medicaid Providers
FROM: Louisiana Medicaid

SUBJECT: Updated Deadline: Medicaid Provider Relief Funding Applications Due
August 3, 2020

The U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) has extended the deadline for
Medicaid and Children’s Health Insurance Program (CHIP) providers to apply for the CARES
Act Provider Relief Fund (PRF). The deadline to apply is now Monday, August 3, 2020.

All Medicaid and CHIP providers are encouraged to apply, even if you think you may
not qualify under the current requirements. You may still qualify or qualify at a later

date.

Please review the attachments below for more information. To apply, click here.

Providers can also call the Health and Human Services Provider Support Line at
(8606) 569-3522 for assistance.

Attachments: Medicaid Provider Relief Fund Extension Fact Sheet
HHS Fact Sheet: Medicaid and CHIP Provider Distribution of the Provider
Relief Fund
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https://www.hhs.gov/coronavirus/cares-act-provider-relief-fund/for-providers/index.html
http://www.ldh.la.gov/assets/medicaid/COVID-19/MedicaidProviderReliefFundExtension_FactSheet.pdf
https://www.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/provider-relief-fund-medicaid-chip-factsheet.pdf
https://www.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/provider-relief-fund-medicaid-chip-factsheet.pdf



